Keith, Emily

From: Houston, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 9:14 AM
To: 'Edward Stopher

Subject: ASHA v. Bennett, et al.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Green

Categories: In DM

Dear Ed:

Pursuant to the scheduling order entered by the Court on February 24, 2010, the parties

will complete briefing the dispositive motions on June 15, 2010. Accordingly, there is no need for the
matter to be on the Court's motion docket on Friday as noticed by the ASHA. | assume this was an
unintentional oversight of the ASHA. Please confirm that the ASHA will remand the matter from the
Court's Friday motion docket and the matter will proceed pursuant to the Court's scheduling order.

Thank you.

Sincerely,
Stephen

Stephen A. Houston

Stoll Keenon Ogden PLLC
2000 PNC Plaza

500 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202
(502) 333-6000
www.skofirm.com
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